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From: Alexander, Paul (HHS/ASPA) (VOL) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP Q@
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BCAEDASAD333439EB3D296AEOEOF9634-ALEXANDER,] “\:‘
Sent: 5/17/2020 3:06:34 AM ﬁ?‘
To: Michael Caputo [ g
Subject: RE: Hello-follow up “‘n.,%
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Working on this and will have some nice things for you. Already got good data on excess canc,@ggatb&.\o\zcr next 12
months... N (;7;
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1 will pull it all together first then give you... @ /é;u:\
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Dr. Paul E. Alexander, PhD C_} : ’}\J
Senior Advisor to the Assistant Secretary [ ‘x:'\
For COVID-19 Pandemic Policy & O
Office of the Assistant Secretary of Public Affairs {ASPA) m&::‘ A
US Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) "3 A
Washington, DC & @?
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From: Michael Caputo
Sent: Saturday, May 16, 2020 9: ZOﬁM o

To: Alexander, Paul (HHS/ASPA)\S _

Subject: Re: Hello-follow up  (;”

" iy
You need to take owner @@ g, e numbers. This is singularly important to what you and | want to achieve.
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On ‘"020. at 8:18 PM, Alexander, Paul (HHS/ASPA) (VOL)
%\/rotc:

‘},"‘sx
é;énce there 1s data we will find it.
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Problem is with it being so new, not much of this type of information has accumulated. If it is

there in any manner then do not worry we will tease it out. (‘O\f*
@
Yes, please connect me with whomever. Q?
&
Sent from my iPhone Q'
‘d\'
, e 5
On May 16, 2020, at 2:52 PM, Michacl Caputo ||| | G wm@ ()@
9 N
An oped? Speech? Q} {L

I know the President wants us to enumerate the economic cost of not@ ca’&
We need solid estimates to be able to say something like:

L &
50,000 more cancer deaths! & @
40.000 more heart attacks! \\;O' \253
25,000 more suicides! & >
155,000 more trauma deaths! ,S‘ Q
240,000 hospitals will close! Q 952
400,000 heath care workers jobless! CO.@ \y‘é\\
~\ (‘O'
170,000 more high school dropouts! d‘ \ZgJ
9
Etc & 5\
Dr Redficld told me he has someone at C@rc hing similar topics. Let me
connect you. {\Q Q

o &
...... Q(\Q

S
We are do'r@or@hind the scenes this weekend on this. See below.
&

R
From: Aléxarsder, Paul (HHS/ASPA) (VOL)

Sen urday, May 16, 2020 1:4S PM
w?en patrick (05/5P)

%bjecct}@!i: Hello-follow up
.o
OQ ran, sounds like a great plan. | looked at the preliminary and talked
\Z\ 5@ le as to what is the key issue..the key issue people will have is this:
Qo
b\‘ % - Why are you {governments, public health officials) saying now
74) QO that it is safe for me to go out and slowly resume normal life
\Q activities?

b\' - Message should include: We know you are scared for this virus

O that emerged from China has presented us with many

unknowns and death to our most precious citizens. The
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omission by China and the World Heaith Organization {WHO)

initially of key information such as human-to-human spread had (:3»"
a tremendous impact on global nations’ ability and capacity to 4)
respond. However, over the last 3 months, evidence has 0?
accumulated and now we have more data about this virus and @

know that not everyone in the population is at equal risk. The Q'

elderly are at high risk, not younger healthy adults or children. {'\\' &
The risk to our children approaches zero and is vanishingly \% [74)
small. While we open the country, we have to remain vigilant {O §)
with social distancing, hand washing, heightened sanitation. @ "y
that we do not put the elderly at risk for getting this vuus.@s (OQ)
them we sought initially and still seek now, to protect :Vé V%

taken measures to beef up our healthcare systems so d

handle surges at hospital emergency rooms. We hav
continue to protect our frail and elderly population@st Tzzéf
the most hard hit from this virus. The rest of the has
to jointly play a role in this by reducing the spr to elderly
while going about your daily life activities. l@u ar unger
and healthy, then your risk of severe ilinesgqr dedth is
vanishingly small and thus we have to @vmg lives as
we develop a vaccine (s) and effectavqé& ics. The
consequences of failing to do so wil lﬁ eater
consequences on lives e.g. death@ will accumulate,
lack of vaccinations for traditionalvacgine preventable illnesses
for children due to fear of do of and institutional

(D

settings, depression, alcoh ug abuse, small and
medium sized business fai ijObS loss of homes etc.
and the consequences otionally and psychologically
to people, than COV wn. We must get on with our
lives now. O Q

O

Something like this@e h \to now ‘unscare’ people while as we
re-open, we will 5¥ bligsind spikes in cases and deaths. We must
school them t e respond to the spikes and hotspots as

s

needed. @
(9 Q
From: Bren (OS/ASPA)—
Sent: Sat 16,2020 9:22 AM
To: Aley@;d .&%‘" (HHs/AsPA) (voL) I
Subj follow up

Qj(?may have what we need now — 1 just fwded you some
cat data that was pulled from databases HHS subscribes to
| stuff, you’re probably familiar) which covers the slipper
\Z\O hcare item very well. I am going to draft it today and sece how
rites; | will send you a draft as soon as I’ve got it and we can
\c.) %ec where, if anywhere, we need anymore data. Sound good?

(o}
(?" Q Sent from my iPhone
bQ
9)

Q&
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On May 16, 2020, at 5:16 AM, Alexander, Paul

(HHs/AspA) (vOL) [ g

&
wrote: QQ)
O~

78]
Hi Patrick, so what do you think is the best model to Q'
approach this with? Do we wait for folk to come back \5\\* &
with data points? Or do we generate some now beyond @ (74)
the ones we have? What types of data do you seek or {'D -A:S)
do you think is optimal for this? In reality, this is not QO L

studied like the effects of the virus on health. What we Q\\ COQ)
seek are more socio economic data effects,
psychological data etc. that will be more “soft’ narrativésy

data. s‘f §

F
But | am very keen on helping you and Paul etc. 2
optimally so any heads up form you will be go@ Qb
{b.

Regards .
From: Bre i § Q’a
: Brennan, Patrick (0S/ASPA) () \2\

| Z2E'N

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 3:21 P
To: Pollard, Ashton (OS/IOS)
Cc: Alexander, Paul (HHS/AS

PAY(V
-~
Subject: Re: Hello-follow@ @Q

o
Thank, Ashton. o~ \K

o o
Paul, I'm thigwdig’gc office next to you haha,
but haven’t in\ s week.
S &

My unde&ﬁnd' is that we should circle up with

Paul to @dc@and the ETA on data calls from parts

Y X

N O

k@pg@hat data won’t be ready soon enough

fho v so what we should do is pull outside,
\be' tirig data (although in some cases CDC and
HSA may have existing studies on health and
\leloymcnt cte.) 1 will build a draft of the op ed
rom that.

Paul, you have an existing document with some

rescarch pulled on this question, right? Can you
send me that?
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On May 15, 2020, at 3:13 PM,
Pollard, Ashton (OS/10S)

wrote:

Great! Yes — that’s what | thought we
were discussing, but | needed a little
additional context. | am adding Patrick
Brennan here as a start and we can
circle back with Paul. Patrick is the
Secretary’s speechwriter, so he will be
the primary architect of those talking
points. Hope this is helpful and let me
know if you need anything else!

From: Alexander, Paul (HHS/ASPA) Q
(vo.) I <
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 3:113}{
To: Pollard, Ashton (0S/10S) d\

Subject: RE: Hello-follow ubco 5\

NFS
& S

Hi Ashton, thanks mfich ﬁa’sure am
excited by this w or President
too. Very tougiriime full of much

hope. And bi'Qg st

O
Anyway, 7S |:@Qits Paul Mango etc.

Not su;@w, Patrick too as they are
tryiqge pubstime talking point
to er @,o out as per Judy. Has to

ith €he Health vs Health to focus on

e impact of COVID cutside of the

§infe@on and the short and long term
ts of COVID that go beyond COVID.

N
Judy said she wanted something by
Wed. Thus if they wanted my eye balls
on the stuff, then | just wanted some
link. I do not know any of these people.

From: Pollard, Ashton (0S/I10S)

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 3:06 PM
To: Alexander, Paul (HHS/ASPA) (VOL)

Subject: RE: Hello-follow up
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Paul, X

2
)

Nice to meet you as well! Welcome to &

O~
HHS. Q_Q)
Regarding linking you up with folks, {'\\' &
since | came in a little late, are we @ (74)
referring to Paul Mango and Patrick @ A&
Brennan? They were on the phone. 94) @&

Let me know exactly who you mean and

'm happy to make the connection! \"\,O (§
S &£
Thanks, QJ’ N
Ashton 030 ‘Z\
NP
s @

From: Alexander, Paul (HHS/ASP

(oL S
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 3: PN\Z\

To: Pollard, Ashton (OS/I

)
S Q
o &
Hi Ashton, so, oodﬁgting you today

and thank fo[qu ingness to help
me this r@nin the badge is taking

long .ago(l\%f’j drama each morning.
£~
A Y, @ed on what Judy was asking
n lease help if they want my
le Paul and the others...can you
“Ohel k me up to the folk Judy was

(‘00 §ug to get something in writing ready
W

Y ednesday.
&

&
Q\f 74) And please you all call me Paul. Not Dr.
)

% o Alexander.
o &
PO
Q

Grateful!

Dr. Paul E. Alexander, PhD
Senior Advisor to the Assistant Secretary
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For COVID-19 Pandemic Policy
Office of the Assistant Secretary of Public XN
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